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Ramsey, Annette

From:i" Randall Parker [r.parker@gquintgroup.com)
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 9:57 AM R
To: Ramsey, Annette ’
Subject: g 3, FW: Quint Wellington Redwood Address Change EIN 651037830
*
=

Good morning Annette, as per our conversation this morning, herein the information you have request on the address
change for our corporation. As you mentioned there is no fee included on this action, just a notification to you on the
referenced matter, and will be updated on state’s datahase.

Quint Wellington Redwood USA, Corp..
Document Number: PO0000G78823
FEV/EIN Number: 651037830 '
Status: Active

Event: Address Change

FROM OLD ADDRESS:

Quint Wellington Redwood
407 Lincoln Rd, Suite 701
Miami Beach, Florida, 33139

TO NEW ADDRESS: This will be applicable to the following individuals and principal offices as well.

Sluijters, Marius
1680 Meridian Avenue, Suite 401
Miami Beach, Florida, 33139

Helgering, Jan
1680 Meridian Avenue, Suite 401
Miami Beach, Florida, 33139

Quint Wellington Redwood USA, Corp.
1680 Meridian Avenue, Suite 401
Miami Beach, Florida, 33139

Thanks for your cooperation on this matter, hope you may have a wonderful day

Mr. Randall Parker Jr.

Administrative Assistant

Quint Wellington Redwood | 1680 Meridian Avenue, Sujte 401, Miami Beach, FL 33139 USA

Office: +1 305.534.9196| Fax: +1 305.672.0647| Email: r.parker@qguintgroup.com| www.quintgroup.com

This decument is not intended as a contract to be relied upon by any person withoul subsequent written eontimution of its contents. Accordingly, Quint Wellington Redw ood
disclaims all responsihility and accepts no lability from acting or refraining from acting following this document. This e-mail message is miended exclusively for the addicsses(s).
I the e-mail was sent 10 you by mistake, please contact me immediately. [n that case, we alsa request that you destroy the e-mail and thar you neitker use the coments noi disclose
them in any manner to third parties a5 the message may contain confidential information which is protecied by protessional secrecy.

b% Please consider the envirenment before printing this e-mait, Thank you.




